OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Dr. Rosanne Williamson

RE: GLENBROOK ACADEMY PRESENTATION
DATE: April 3, 2013

The purpose of this presentation is to provide the Board with an overview of the Glenbrook Academy of
International Studies. This includes information regarding the origin of the program, educational
goals/purpose, operational structure, challenges/limitations, value, current relevance and cost. The
Director of the Academy, Matt Whipple, will lead the presentation and address Board members’
questions.

Although the Academy began in 1981, it is important to recognize the current relevance of this unique
program in developing students’ global competence. Through exposure to this interdisciplinary
curriculum, connections are bridged between social studies, world languages and through related
literature in the English content area:

Students acquire global competence through course work that encourages students to learn about the
world or take alternate perspectives and is infused with, for example, global texts, issues, or problems.
Students gain this knowledge by studying the arts, civics, geography, history, and foreign languages.*

*Succeeding Globally Through International Education and Engagement, US Dept. of Education,
International Strategy 2012-2016, pg. 7
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Formation of the Academy
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How Does the Academy Operate?
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Future Direction for the Academy
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